

QIBA FDG-PET/CT Tech Ctte Update Call
02 August 2013 at 9 AM CT (GMT-5)
Call Summary

In attendance:

Co-chairs:

Paul E. Kinahan, PhD, FIEEE

Ling X. Shao, PhD

Richard L. Wahl, MD, FACR

Paul Christian

Patricia Cole, PhD, MD

Barbara Croft, PhD

Robert Doot, PhD

John Hoffman, MD

Gregory Klein, PhD

Larry MacDonald, PhD

Neru Munshi, PhD

Eric S. Perlman, MD

Annette Schmid, PhD

Anne Smith, PhD

Rathan Subramaniam, MD

John Sunderland, PhD

Pierre Terve, PhD

Wolfgang Weber, MD

Scott Wollenweber, PhD

John Wolodzko, PhD

Brian Zimmerman, PhD

RSNA

Fiona Miller

Julie Lisiecki

Agenda

Address remaining assigned public comment resolution topics – *Dr. Perlman*

QIBA FDG_PET Profile Public Comments discussed

Progress was made on some of the 16 remaining open items for physics topics, with an emphasis on making normative text consistent with reference tables.

Additional discussion, including ASTRO suggestions, to continue on the August 9th Technical Committee call. August 2nd documents have been distributed for review and posted to the [QIBA wiki](#).

Action items (from last call):

Dr. Kinahan will follow up with inviting DICOM experts, Working Group 3 participants

- DICOM call to be scheduled for August

Participants with additional comments asked to email Dr. Perlman (ericperlman@gmail.com)

Group members are asked to review open public comment items prior to the next call.

Volunteer editor position open for UPICT FDG_PET Protocol

Still needed for FDG_PET proposed projects:

Naming of main PIs for the projects

Volunteer effort from participating DRO sites

- Combination of recruitment and volunteers to complete DRO field testing

For questions or to volunteer for projects, group members may contact Dr. Sullivan or the co-chairs:

- Daniel.Sullivan@duke.edu; kinahan@uw.edu; ling.shao@philips.com; rwahl@jhmi.edu.

Next call:

Friday, August 9th – (9 am CT) – Regular Meeting of the FDG_PET Technical Committee – remaining public comment items for resolution

RSNA 2013 QIBA Technical Committees- Working Meeting:

Wednesday, December 4th | 3:00pm – 5:00pm | Chicago, McCormick Place | Room: TBD

Please let us know whether you plan to attend the QIBA Technical Committees-Working Meeting by responding to the following **Doodle Poll**: <http://www.doodle.com/fwf76cegg78r75b>.

We appreciate your continued support and look forward to your participation. Thank you.